Ellis Maxwell

From: CHARLES COX

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 5:32 PM
To: Ellis Maxwell

Subject: Susan's case

I know it is crazy, not having any of your evidence, but using the information I have gotten about Sunday:

I believe that Josh made the pancakes and put some type of poison into Susan's while cooking. That
would have given him control of who got the tainted food, or beverage. Cleaning up after, would give him
the opportunity to get rid of any residue, or evidence.

Susan got sick after dinner. I don't believe he went sledding, I believe he went to a vacant property to
make preparations to stash Susan. 5:30 to 8:00 pm when he returned would have given Josh time to
travel up to 45 minutes each way, and make sure the location was empty. Susan was locked in the house
sick, so it would be unlikely that she would have been able to get outside by herself, and there would be
no need, because her husband was taking the boys sledding. When he got back, he told Susan he was
taking her to a doctor, and helped her to the car. On the way she vomited, being Josh, he cleaned up the
rug to remove evidence and put the fans on to dry the carpet. The kids, if awake were told Mommy was
sick and they were taking her to a doctor. Once he got to the house/drop point, he had the kids wait
inside the car and took Susan inside and restrained her. She would be unable to resist due to the

poison. He then locked the house and went back to the car, if the Boys awoke he could have said Mom
was at the Doctor. He likely drove around and Camped with the Kids until the next day. Returning
home, he claimed no knowledge of where Susan was. That way he could swear and possibly pass a
polygraph, that he went camping, he did kill Susan, because he would not actually know if she died. He
probably had camping gear/sleeping bags in the car. The question is where did he put her and will we
find her before she does die. One possibility is that she is still alive, but we need to find her before she
does die, if the poison was not a fatal dose, she may recover and be found. She probably would have no
idea she had been poisoned.

I believe it fits what I have heard, and the way I think Josh would go about the crime.
I know there is no proof, but I had to pass on the theory.
Thanks,

Charles Cox
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